



August 4, 2026

Via Email

Gary Widerburg, Commission Administrator
Utah Public Service Commission
Heber M. Wells Building
160 East 300 South, 4th Floor
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
psc@utah.gov

Re: ExteNet Asset Entity, LLC Application for Waiver of the Telecommunications Bond Requirement in Utah Administrative Code R746-349-3(2)

Dear Mr. Wiberburg,

ExteNet Asset Entity, LLC ("EAE") hereby requests a waiver of or exemption from the \$100,000 bond requirement of Utah Administrative Code R746-349-3(1)(b). In Docket No. 21-2628-01, EAE obtained Certificate No. 2628 authorizing it to public telecommunications services within the state of Utah. As part of the Application for the Certificate, EAE provided Bond #0800338. This bond requirement was tied to the need to provide security for customer deposits and other customer liabilities as well as liabilities to Utah Public Telecommunications Service Support Fund and the Hearing and Speech Impaired Fund.

Recently, EAE's surety cancelled the Bond #0800338 without prior notice to EAE. Instead of securing and submitting a replacement bond, pursuant to Utah Administrative Code R746-349-3(1)(b)(iii), EAE requests a waiver of or exemption from the bond requirement as it does not require deposits or prepayments of any kind from its customers, which are all telecommunications carriers. In addition, EAE has been and remains compliant with the Utah Public Telecommunications Service Support Fund and the Hearing and Speech Impaired Fund.

I would appreciate confirmation of receipt and acceptance of this filing. If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me or Extenet's outside counsel Ron Del Sesto (202-728-7128; rdelsesto@cooley.com) and Brett Ferenchak (202-776-2138; bferenchak@cooley.com).

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Michael Watson".

Michael Watson
Senior Vice President & General Counsel
Extenet
3030 Warrenville Rd., Suite 340
Lisle, IL 60532
michael.watson@extenetsystems.com
972-972-7213